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MONACO
0000 AW

February 13, 2015

VIA ECF and U.S. Mail

The Honorable Alvin K. Hellerstein
United States District Judge
Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street, Room 1050

New York, NY 10007

Re:  Jones v. Pfizer Inc., et al., No. 1:10-cv-03864-AKH

Dear Judge Hellerstein:

This letter addresses the resolution of the dispute concerning the service of subpoenas by plaintiffs
upon third-party witnesses Mary Holloway and Dee Mahoney. Plaintiffs have withdrawn the
subpoenas, representing to counsel for these third-party witnesses that “[i]n light of the Court’s January
28, 2015 Order, we withdraw the trial subpoenas to Ms. Mahoney and Ms. Holloway for the trial
previously set for February 10, 2015. We reserve all rights to issue trial subpoenas to Ms. Mahoney
and/or Ms. Holloway should the Court set a trial date in the future.” Ms. Holloway and Ms. Mahoney
acknowledge that plaintiffs’ withdrawal of their subpoenas renders moot their respective motions to
quash (Dkt Nos. 453 and 460).

Respectfully submitted,

/s Cynthia M. Monaco /s Willow E. Radcliffe
CYNTHIA M. MONACO WILLOW E. RADCLIFFE
LAW OFFICES OF ROBBINS GELLER RUDMAN
CYNTHIA M. MONACO & DOWD LLP

/s Keir N. Dougall Counsel for Plaintiffs

KEIR N. DOUGALL
THE LAW OFFICE OF
KEIR N. DOUGALL, P.C.

Counsel for Dee Mahoney and
Mary Holloway

cc: All Counsel via ECF

The French Building, 551 Fifth Avenue, 31st FI, New York, NY 10176
cmonaco@cynthiamonacolaw.com « Phone: (212) 390-0910 « Mobile: (718) 404-5724



Regan Karstrand

From: NYSD_ECF_Pool@nysd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 9:45 AM

To: CourtMail@nysd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:10-cv-03864-AKH Jones et al v. Pfizer, Inc. et al Letter

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
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Paul T. Hourihan  phourihan@wc.com
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